Poklitar, Holly

From: Piercey, Steve <SPiercey@GOV.NU.CA>

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 1:40 PM

To: Poklitar, Holly

Cc: Burrill, Chadd; Makpah, Jamie

Subject: 2018-07-05 steve piercy (RBA) to tc - pco signature and aggregate approval
Attachments: PCO Resolute BAy.pdf

Hi Holly,

| apologize for the delay.

Completed signature page attached. The request for additional aggregate has the support and approval of Nunavut
Airports.

Steve Piercey

Resolute Bay Airport Manager
Nunavut Airports, ED&T

P.O. Box 30, Resolute Bay, NU XOA 0VO
Ph: 867-252-3923 Fx: 867-252-3684
spiercey@gov.nu.ca

From: Poklitar, Holly [holly.poklitar@tc.gc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 11:05 AM

To: Piercey, Steve

Subject: RBA Landfill Risk Management/Remediation - PCO follow-up

Hi Steve,

| tried calling, but got a busy signal.

I’m just checking in to see if there are any outstanding issues with the PCO, which we sent to you for signature last week
(June 26th).

| am also still waiting to hear back from Nunavut Airports in regards to the request for additional aggregate.

Thanks,
Holly.

Holly Poklitar

Environmental Officer, Prairie and Northern Region Transport Canada / Government of Canada
holly.poklitar@tc.gc.ca<mailto:holly.poklitar@tc.gc.ca> / Tel: 204-688-3872 / TTY: 1-888-675-6863

Agent de I'environnement, Région des Prairies et du Nord Transports Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
holly.poklitar@tc.gc.ca<mailto:holly.poklitar@tc.gc.ca> / Tél. : 204-688-3872 / ATS : 1-888-675-6863



